STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

March 24, 2020

Shari Blackburn
9040 Farley Road
Pinckney, Ml 48169

RE: License #: AF470401833
Farley Adult Foster Care
9040 Farley Road
Pinckney, Ml 48169

Dear Ms. Blackburn:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available, and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,
(obec Lt

Julie Elkins, Licensing Consultant

Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street

P.O. Box 30664

Lansing, Ml 48909

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Administrator:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF470401833
Shari Blackburn

9040 Farley Road
Pinckney, Ml 48169

(734) 648-0628
N/A
Farley Adult Foster Care

9040 Farley Road
Pinckney, Ml 48169

(734) 648-0628
4

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL



Il. Purpose of Addendum
Licensee Shari Blackburn submitted a modification request on 3/18/2020
requesting for her capacity to be increased from a capacity of four to five
residents.

lll. Methodology
Licensee Shari Blackburn submitted an official copy of her marriage license on
03/18/2020 therefore Joseph Pedrotti is now licensee Shari Blackburn’s spouse and
is no longer considered in the occupant count for capacity.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
Licensee Shari Blackburn submitted an official copy of her marriage license on
03/18/2020 therefore Joseph Pedrotti is now licensee Shari Blackburn’s spouse so
the facility now has the capacity to care for up to five residents based on the
capacity rules.

V. Recommendation

| recommend that the facilities capacity be increased from four residents to five
residents.
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Area Manager



